Antonia Hover

CORRESPONDENCE
3/4/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 01358-2019

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Shalonda Gunn

Monday, March 04, 2019 9:55 AM
Commissioner Correspondence

Docket No. 20190001-EI - Correspondence
Letter from Ricky Bell.pdf

Please place the attached letter in Docket No. 20190001-El.

Thank you,

Shalonda M. Gunn

Florida Registered Paralegal

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6030 (Office)
(850) 413-6031 (Fax)

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be

subject to public disclosure.
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Tampa Electric
seeks rate hike

Pointing to higher-than-
Expected natural gas costs,
Tampa Electric Co. on Tues-
day askad state regulators
to approve an increase in
customer bills that would
take effectin April, the News
Service of Florida reported,
Thereguest stems from
aprocess that involves
utilities Passing through
power-plant fuel costs tg
customers. The state Public
Service Commission each
fall approves fuel coststhat
will be charged during the
coming year, But utilities
can seek changes if the
estimates are off by more
than10 percent, Tampa
Electric on Tuesday said
higher—than-expected gas
Costs would lead to such an
“under-recovery" of maney
in2019. Asa result, it is seek-
ingtoincrease customer
bills, with the proposal trans-
lating to about 5 4 percent
increase for typical resi-
dential customers, Under
the proposal, residential
customers who use1,000
kilowatt hours of electricity a
month— a com-mon bench-
mark intho utili’y Industry —
would see their bills go from
$99.53t0 $103.58in April,
The Public Service Commis-
sion could take up the issue
in March, Tampa Electric
has about 750,000 custom-
ersinwest-central Florida,
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Beginning in January, your bill will reflect Tampa Elaclric’s

lowest rates in 13 years. The average residential bill is dropping

maore thian S8 a month, or about 8 percent. Small and mid-
size business bills aiso are dropping about 8 percent. The

‘deciease, approved by the Florida Public Service Cornmission,

is aresult of certain factors of the bill going down and others

going up. Costs going down include fuel and the benefits from

the previously approved tax reform. Costs going up are hase

rates for increased solar and conservation programs. Qverall,

Tampa Electric bills are decreasing and remain among the
lowest in Florida.
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Basic Service Charge: $1512 per month

Usage up to 1,000 kWh
Usage over 1,000 kWh

5787¢ per kWh - > ",
6.787 € per kiWh

Usage up to 1,000 kWh 2.405 ¢ per kWh /36\-/0

Usage over 1,000 kWh

STl e R

Basic Service Charge;

3.405 ¢ per kiwh

$15.12 per month

4903¢ per kWh
2.719¢ per kWh

Energy Charge:

Fuel Charge:

, Mon-Deamand (G3)

$1814 per month
6.01 ¢ per kWh

2.719 ¢ per k'Wh

o )

Basic Service Charge:
Energy Charge:
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Fuel Charge:
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$20.]6 per month
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Basic Service Charge:

On-Peak Off-Peak
(¢ per kWh) (¢ per kWh)
Energy Chargs: T.562 2707
Fuel Charge: 2.874 2.653

The rate schedules abave are subject to gross receipts taxes, city and

state taxes, and franchise fees, where applicable. A late payment charge

may be applied to any unpaid balance on your electric bill that is not
paid by the past-due date.

The energy charge includes 0.646 cents per kiWh for rate schedule RS,
(0.552) cents per kWh for rate schedule RSYP-1 (based on P2 pricing -

rate can vary based on rate tier), 0.599 cents per kWh for rate schiedules

G5 and GST for the conservation, environmental and capacity cost
recovery charges.

2019 Tampa Electric bills

Here's why the price you'll pay is at its lowest in 13 years

New Solar

Generation
\"1 Other
Fuel & \‘\
Purchased WSS AN
Power & i

TaxReform |

Other

The result
Residential and small business bills are dropping about 8%
Commercial and industrial bills are dropping about 8-10%.

Environmental compliance casts have decreased #Costs of new energy conservation programs.
due 1o our increased use of cleaner fueis,

More aboult your bill

If you are interested in more details about the components
of your bill, please refer to the Understanding Your
Charges information page on the back of your bill. Visit
tecoaccount.com to view your bill online.

Vi B
A 1

e here for you
Want to learn more about your electric rates or

how you can save energy and money? Please visit us
al tampaelectric.com or call us to speak with a
representative:

Hillsborough County (813) 223-0800
Polk County (863) 299-0800

All other counties and out-of-state
1-888-223-0800

TECIITE
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Important Rate Information for
Residential and Nom»{?‘égmaa“ad Custormners

Fffective Septempar £
highsr rates approve
Commission as paft cf :
completion of the first

phase plam to build €0 O

g*{r.3

i mmpa E%erfwf 5
of solar r*onf-r*r il

Over their lifetimes, the s generation pro jects il
provide savings to custom= 3 in the form of lower fuzl
costs.

ruel costs are passed through 1 tom fuel suppliers to our
cusiomers with no markun or profit to Tampa Eleciric

Standard Residential Ratr ,
Basic Service C"\wcp

W
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Energy Charge:
Usage up te 1,000 ki 2036 par NN
3

Usa ga aver 1,000 kwh 7.035 ¢ per kWh
Fuel Charge:!
{sage up to 1,000 kWh 2.818 ¢ per kWh
Usage over 1,000 K'nh 1.218 ¢ per KWh
Resldantial Service Variable ricing (RSVP-1)
Basic Service Charge: 115,562 per momnh
Energy Chaf'ge. 5 046 ¢ per KWh

fuel Charge: 3.132 ¢ per kKWh

Standard General Service, Non-Demand (GS)

Rasic Service Charge 319,94 per moenth
fnergy Charge: 8311 ¢ per kth
Fuel Charge: 3132 ¢ per kWh

Ttme@f-nay General Servics, Mon- Demand (GST)

Sasic Service Ghargs: 32218 pey month :
On-Feak © Qff-Peax.

e g pEr R T (g per kW)

Energy Charge. * 15. {335 il

Fuel Charge! 03ae0 3047

Jor P R et
o andd state

The rate schedules above are subject 1o gross reteipts taxes,

tases, and franchise fess, wihere applicabie. A late payment f;s may be

aoplied 1o any unpaid balance on your alectric bill that is not 2 nand by the
past-due date,
The energy charge inciudes O. 555 rents per KWh for ate schadule R3,
{0 649: cents per kWh for rate schedule RSVP-1 {basad on P2 cing —
re scheduies

rale can vary basad on rate Tierh 0,635 cents per kKW for ¢
G5 and GST for the conseny ation, environmental aned capadi

recovery chargss.

TE
N | e
‘; T PA ELECTRIC
Aw IMERMA COMPANY

About your bill

Basic Service Charge

The monthly basic service cnarge Covers the cost uf
maintaining your electric m et o and the wires 1
bring electrical service 1o your homs or busi
The basic service charga also COvers the cost of
reading the meter and maintaining customer recors
and accounting for bill payments, credit and ot
rransactions affecting your account. Basic

charges are incusred even if no electricity is used
during the month

El'

oL

Energy Charge

Tne energy charge includes all other costs of
aroducing the slectricity you purchase, exce
This also incjudes CONSErvs ‘s:r., eryironn
capacity cost recovery charges. Effective Scpta
2018, residential customers will be billed 6.03
per kilowatt-hour (kWh) for the first 1,000 KV Ajh o
energy usage and 7.036 cents per kWh for any usage
over 1,000 kWh under Tampa Electric's tiered rats
structure.

Fuel Charge

This is the cost of fuel used 10 produce your electr] i

Fuel costs are passed throug«, from fuel suppliers 10
our customers with no markup or profit to Tarnpea

Electric. Effective lanuary 2018, residential custom

will be billed 2.818 cents per kWh for fuel usage

up to 1,000 kWh, and 3.818 cents per kWh for any

usage over 1,000 kWh.

mers

To learn more aout our rates and how you can
make rmanaging energy Costs sasier, Visit
tampaelectric.com for energy-savings tips th
help you lower your month hiy electric il it yCL 4
10 speak wvr all:

representative, please cal:

Hilisborough County
(813) 223-0300

polk County
(863) 299-0800

All other counties and ocut-of-stals
1-888-223-0800

CO
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da Public Service C IMMIsSion as mrt ol an annual
ustment. Fuel costs are passed through from fuel
suppliers to our customers with no markup or profit
t2 Tampa Electric.

tandard Residential Rats {kS)
sic Service Charge: $16.62 per menth
Charoe

P upto LR

S

aver | QOG- Wh

2818 ¢ per kWwh

Jzage up tc 1,000 ¥Wh

Ussge aver 1,000 ¥Wh 3318 ¢ per kWh
Residential Semce Variable Fricing {RSVA1)

$1£.52 per month

200 R‘Nh

$15.04 per month
184 ¢ par kWh

3.132 ¢ per kwh

A

5

Time-of-Day {Eenerai Service, Men-Demand {G3T)

a31C Service Charge' - 2218 per month

On-Faak Of-Poak
(g par kWh v per ki
15.823 1.685
B 2330 3.047

\»,.‘.t" taxes,
3pp|’cmlo 2 late
vaiarce on your

3 ‘2 ars -'.mﬂu i gro
Hlaia *\ (25, 'arzd ira mh e fees, whare
arge may b= applied to unpa

is pot paid by the past tdue date

gy charge includes D655 conts per k%W for rate schedule
B=51 cents par kWh for rate ;Uweduie RSVP-1 (based on P2

rate can vary based on rale ber), 0.635 rents per kWh
schedules GS and GST for the conseivation, environmental
30ACly Cost recovary ch.anges.

vte Intormation for
na 5%3{.. n-Demand Cusiomers

About your bili
Basic Service Char
The rmonthly basic
H?ﬁif‘hdimﬂﬂ your elec
Lring elecirical service &
The basic service chargs
reading the meter and

and accounting for biil ©

s the cost of
ires that

I nome of Lusiness,
sovers the cost of
Ining customer records
nis, credit and other

transactions affecting ye “ount. .las"' SarVice
charges are incurred even if no electricity is used

during the month.

Energy Charge
The energy charge includ
producing the electricizy
This also includes con
capacity cost recovery ch

residential customers will ;
kilowatt-hour (KWhi for

35z, axcent tuel.
nvironrmental and
cive January 2015
285 cents per
00 k\Wh of

&nergy usage and 5963 cants per kWh for atly usage
over 1,000 kWh undar fm;pa Electric’s tiersd rate

struciure.

Fuel Charge

This is the cost of fuel usad to produce youz electricity.
Fuel costs are passed through from fuel suppliers to
our customers with ne markup or profit to Tampa
Electric. Effective January 2018, residential customers
will ba billed 2.818 cants par kWh for fuel Lsage

up to 1,000 kWh, and 3.81% cents per kWh for any
usage over } OCOk Vh.

: t2s and how you can
& Flananew shergy costs aasier, v'sit '
taﬁ"z;:.sa:f?ﬁmi; cowm for en
helpy voui lower your monthiy 2le -?ua ou i you prefer
o ;;ﬂak with a reprasentative, please ca
Hillsborough Cmmty
(813) 223-0800
Polk County
{803) 289-0800
All other countizs and out-of-state
1.223-223-0800

TECO
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